
CONTRACT NUMBER: PA000000372
RFP/RFQ TITLE: POT On-Call Enviro Support Svcs (CAT2)

CONTACT: Shawn Seaks, Procurement Analyst
EMAIL: procurement@portoftacoma.com

PHONE NUMBER: 253-592-6734
QUESTIONS DUE DATE: 9/29/2025 @ 2:00 PM (PDT)

Q&A ISSUE DATE: 09/19/2025

Question Answer Question #

Compensation (Item 3, Page 7): There is a reference to Attachment C, Rate Sheet, but it was not included in the RFQ materials. 
Could you please provide this attachment?

See addendum A and Attachment C Q-003153

Attachment A, Instructions for Proposing (Page 8): The RFQ references Attachment A, but it is not included. Can you please confirm 
whether pages 9–13, titled Procurement Process, are intended to serve as the Instructions for Proposing?

correct, pages 9-13 procurment process is the attachment A Q-003153

“Include a list of three (3) recent contracts/projects in the last five (5) years.” Could you please confirm whether we are limited to 
submitting only three projects, or if we may include additional relevant projects beyond the three required?

More than three is allowed with the understanding that, as 
referenced in SECTION E of the RFP, SOQs are limited to 10 
numbered pages

Q-003167
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